AMPCO

Ms. Christine Long

Registrar and Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street

P.O. Box 2319

Toronto, ON MA4P 1E4

Re: Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) 2020-2021 Expenditure and Revenue Requirements
AMPCO Comments on the Draft Issues List
Board File No. EB-2020-0230

Dear Ms. Long:

In accordance with Procedural Order No. 1 dated July 15, 2021, AMPCO has reviewed the IESO’s draft issues list
and the submissions of Board Staff. AMPCO supports the submissions of Board Staff.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or require further information.

Regards,

Colin Anderson
President
Association of Major Power Consumers in Ontario
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